## **Abeera Babar Mahmood**

Assistant Manager Sustainability

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Abeera Babar Mahmood is working as Assistant Manager Sustainability in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Abeera Babar Mahmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Groundwater and Climate Change	2020 - 2022
UNESCO-IHE Institute for Water Education , Netherlands	
BE in Environmental Engineering	2015 - 2019
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Sustainability	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Sustainability	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
Climate Modelling	2022 - 2022
TU Dresden , TU Dresden	
Environmental Consultant	2019 - 2020
EMC Pakistan , EMC Pakistan	
Co-Founder	2019 - 2023
Clim-8, Clim-8	